



Nick Jordan, Secretary
Debbi Beavers, Interim Director

Sam Brownback, Governor

MEMORANDUM

TO: Representative Janice Pauls, Chairman, House Committee on Federal and State Affairs

FROM: Debbi Beavers, Interim Director of Kansas Alcoholic Beverage Control

DATE: 21 January 2016, Revised 1 February 2016

SUBJECT: House Bill 2469, ABC Interpretation of Barrels per License

Madam Chair and members of the committee.

K.S.A 41-308b clearly states that a microbrewery license shall allow the manufacture of 60,000 barrels of domestic beer per year as proposed in House Bill 2467.

It is the position of the ABC that each microbrewery license would be allowed to manufacture 60,000 barrels per year.

ABC would also like to confirm that an owner may possess multiple microbrewery licenses. This has no impact on the limit of barrels per license.